

Profile

Mrs. A. Manjula Rani



Designation : Lecturer & Women Cell Coordinator
Department : MCA
Date of Birth :15-02-1976
E-Mail ID : manjulaasr@gmail.com
Mobile : +919441079550

Education:

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	1996	Andhra University	74.5 %
PG	2003	Usmania University	70.0 %
M.Phil.			
Ph.D.			

Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2008-	Lecturer	Andhra Loyola college
2007-2008	Lecturer	Nova engineering college
2004-2007	Lecturer	St Anns goramtla ,guntur

Courses Taught:

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2017-2018	Specialized in teaching Computer Networks, Operating Systems, Software Engineering,
2018-2019	Management Information Systems, C-language, Data Base Management Systems
2019-2020	Data Base Management Systems, Design & Analysis of Algorithms, Bigdata Analytics.
2020-2021	Data Base Management Systems, operating systems, Data science, Artificial intelligence

2021-2022	Data Base Management Systems, operating systems, no sql, Research Methodolgy, Information security
2022-2023	Data Base Management Systems, operating systems, no sql, Research Methodolgy, Information security

Research Profile:

Research Area:

Research Publications: < Provide Link>

Patents, if any : <Link>

Google Scholar <Link>

SCOPUS ID:

ORCID ID:

Research Guideship <Provide Details>

Year	Number of Scholars	University	Pursuing / Completed
2017-2018			
2018-2019			
2019-2020			
2020-2021			
2021-2022			
2022-2023			

Professional Development Activities – Participations

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		
2022-2023		

Awards / Achievements

Year	Nature of the Award Regional / National / International	Awarded by
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		

